February 25, 2015

Adrienne Kerwin, Esg.

Assistant Attorney General

NY'S Oitice of the Attorney General
lhe Capitol

Atbany. NY 12224

Via Facsimile (318) 915.7738

Elena Ruth Sassower
10 Stewart Place. Apt. 2D-E
White Hﬂink NY ‘;{3(\()’%

Vial \‘idh na " ‘L. aow n‘xiCh.‘\)I‘g
Re: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.. et al. v. Cuomo. et al.
Index No.: 1788-14

Dear Ms. Kerwin and Ms. Sassower:

The Court is in ,Lu“;n of defendant’s correspondence dated February 20, 20150 In light of the

expressed positions of the parties. the Court finds that formal motion practice would be the most
efficient means to resolve the parties” discovery dispute.
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Hon. Roger D. Mc Donough
Acting Supreme Court Justice
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